

FAX

MESSAGE TRANSMITTAL

MOTOROLA
PLANTATION, FL 33322

FAX: (305) 475-6006
VERIFY: (305) 475-5005

TO: ZINA MORRISSEY
Phone: 202-653-8148
FAX Number: 202-653-8773

ORIGINALS RETURNED

YES ☒ NO ☐

FROM: MIKE RAMINATH.
Phone: 305-475-5193
Room Number: 1329
pt. to Charge: EP-590
Total Number of Pages including this Page: 2
Date: 1/06/94

PRIORITY:

- 1 - HIGH PRIORITY
- 2 - RUSH
- 3 - NORMAL



MOTOROLA INC.

Date: January 06, 1994.

Federal Communications Commission
Compliance Branch
Land Mobile and Microwave Division
1919 M St. N. W. Room 5202
Washington, D. C. 20554

Attn: Zina Morrissey

Subject: Continental Universal Experimental Demo Radio Station License.

Dear Zina,

The current Continental Experimental License (KNEJ641) allows for demonstrations of **FCC APPROVED OR TYPE ACCEPTED** Products only. Sometimes, it is strategically important to provide Motorola with the capability to expand product offerings to it's customers. The current license has the limitation that the products demonstrated must be Type Accepted.

This new License would enable Motorola to show and demonstrate planned products for short durations prior to **TYPE ACCEPTANCE** to demonstrate performance and to gather early product data. It would also allow Motorola to demonstrate its' products to other companies for the purpose of "co-development".

If you have any questions, please call me at (305) 475-5793 or John Wyncott at (305) 475-5006.

Best Regards,

Michael Ramnath
Engineering Support Services
Fax (305) 475 6006.